

Prepared for: CACI Clients
Prepared by: CACI

Date issued: Last updated: 13th August 2024

Current Copyright and Third-Party Notices



Table of Contents

Class	ifications	7
	Acorn	7
	Acorn 4 Plus	7
	CAMEO	7
	Financial Acorn	7
	Fresco	7
	Household Acorn	7
	Irish Acorn	8
	Longevity Acorn	8
	New Homes Indicator	8
	Paycheck	8
	Paycheck Disposable Income	9
	Paycheck Equivalised Income	9
	Paycheck Lifestage Income	9
	People UK	9
	Retail Acorn	9
	SocialScene Acorn	9
	StreetValue	9
	Wellbeing Acorn	10
	Workforce Acorn	10
Class	ifications: Resources	. 11
	Acorn Indicators: Acorn Data Measure	11
	Acorn Indicators: High Rise and Mid Rise Buildings	11
	Acorn Knowledge	11
Lifes	tyle	. 12
	Ocean	12
	TGI Survey	12
	YouGov	12
Popu	ılation Estimates and Projections	. 13
	Irish Population Estimates and Projections	13
	Population and Household Estimates and Projections	13
	Up to Date Demographics	13
Expe	nditure Estimates and Projections	. 14
	Expenditure Estimates and Projections	. 14



	Irish Expenditure Estimates and Projections	14
Cen	sus & National Statistics	15
	Benefits Data	15
	Census 2021	15
	Crime Survey for England and Wales	15
	Dwelling Stock by Council Tax Band	15
	European Geography	15
	Indices of Deprivation	15
	Irish Census 2016	16
	Jobseekers Allowance Claimants	16
	Out of Work Benefit Claimants	16
	Rural-Urban Classification	16
Post	code & Address Geographies	17
	AMD	17
	Capita	17
	ONS Postcode Directory (ONSPD) (GB)	17
	Ordnance Survey AddressBase Datasets	17
	Ordnance Survey Code-Point	17
	Ordnance Survey Ireland (Republic)	17
	OS Code-Point Open	17
	OSNI	18
	OS Open Data	18
	Postcode Address File (PAF)	18
	Postcode Geography	18
	UK Named Areas	18
Adn	ninistrative and Census Geographies	19
	Administrative and Census Geographies	19
	ONS Major Towns and Cities	19
	OS Boundary Line Wards	19
	Westminster Parliamentary Constituencies	19
	Welsh Assembly Constituencies	19
Мар	pping Backcloths & Drive Time Networks	20
	AA	20
	Buildings (OS OpenMap – Local)	20
	Detailed Mapping Data	20
	Furona Technologies (Global Insight and CRESTA)	. 21



	Google Maps	21
	INRIX	21
	Map Backcloth & Drivetimes and Speed Profiles	22
	Ordnance Survey	22
	Ordnance Survey Terrain 5	22
	OS Points of Interest	22
Prop	erty and Planning	22
	BDS Major Housing Schemes	22
	Green Belt England	22
	Land Registry - Housing Transactions	22
	Valuation Office Agency	22
Envir	ronmental	23
	ESG (Environmental, Social and Corporate Governance)	23
	Flood Risk Postcodes	23
Reta	il, Business & Leisure	24
	Bowling Alleys	24
	Cinemas	24
	CGA Licensed Premises	24
	C-Score	24
	Companies House Registered Offices	24
	Food Standards Agency Establishments	25
	Grocery Footprint	25
	Grocery List	25
	Leisure Attractions	25
	Leisure Footprint	25
	Local Data Company	25
	Local Footprint	25
	Place Settings	26
	Retail Footprint Ireland	26
	Retail Footprint Europe	26
	Location Dynamics:	26
	Centre Dynamics	26
	Source: Local Data Company	26
	Centre Health	26
	Centre Futures	26
	Expenditure Estimates	. 26



	Retail Footprint	27
	Retail Parks Database	27
	Retail Pitch	27
	Shopping Centres Database	27
	Worker counts by postcode	27
Fin	ancial	28
	Current Account and Savings Database	28
	Financial Centre Health	28
	Financial Footprint	28
	Financial Pitch	28
	Mortgage Applications Reporting Service	28
	Mortgage Market Database	28
	Retail Financial Branches	28
	Unsecured Personal Loans Database	28
	Weekly Savings Flows	28
	Weekly Unsecured Personal Loans	29
Hea	alth	30
	Care Services	30
	Dentists	30
	GP Surgeries	30
	Hospitals	30
	NHS Commissioning Organisations	30
	NHS England Clinical Senates	30
	Opticians	30
	Pharmacies	31
Edu	ucation & Services	32
	Ambulance Service Boundaries	32
	Broadband	32
	Crime Data	32
	Fire and Rescue Service Boundaries	32
	Nurseries	32
	Police Forces	32
	Prisons	32
	Public Libraries	32
	Schools	33
	Water Boundaries	33



Trans	sport	. 34
	Car Parks (DfT)	34
	London Congestion Charge Zone	34
	London DLR Passenger Counts	34
	London Fare Zones	34
	London Underground Passenger Counts	34
	Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL)	34
	Public Transport Network	34
	Rail Station Usage	34
	Road Traffic	34
	Road Traffic Northern Ireland	35
	TfL Flow Data	35
Medi	ia	. 36
	BARB TV Areas	36
	ISBA TV Areas	36
	Newspaper Boundaries	36
	Radio Boundaries	36
Mobi	ile app data	. 37
	Azira	37
	Digital Envoy	37
Trans	sactional spend data	. 37
	Transactional spend reports	37
	Brand Dimensions	37



Classifications

Acorn

- © CACI Limited 1979 2024
- © Whenfresh Limited
- © Glenigan 2023

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0. Source: Land Registry, NROSH, DWP 2016, Care Quality Commission 2016, www.justice.gov.uk

Contains data compiled by Registers of Scotland. For further information, please contact data@ros.gov.uk

Source: Elderly Accommodation Counsel

Source: <u>2021 UK Census</u> Source: <u>Postcode Address File</u>

Source: Population Estimates and Projections

Source: <u>Paycheck</u> Source: <u>Ocean</u> Source: <u>StreetValue</u>

Acorn 4 Plus

© CACI Limited 1979 - 2020

Source: Acorn

CAMEO

©2024 TransUnion Information Group Limited. All rights reserved

Financial Acorn

©CACI Limited 1993 - 2020

Source: Acorn

<u>Fresco</u>

© CACI Limited 2007 - 2024 and Ipsos. All rights reserved. No right to publish is granted.

Household Acorn

© CACI Limited 2013 - 2024

Source: Acorn



^{*} Individual countries may have additional terms.

Irish Acorn

© CACI Limited 1997 - 2020

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

Source: http://www.justice.gov.uk, Care Quality Commission 2016

Content licensed under a CC Attribution 4.0 International License

Source: CSO 2021 Census

Source: NISRA : Website: www.nisra.gov.uk Source: Elderly Accommodation Counsel

Source: Ocean
Source: Paycheck
Source: StreetValue

Source: Population Estimates and Projections

Longevity Acorn

© CACI Limited 2018-2020

Source: <u>Paycheck</u> Source: <u>Streetvalue</u> Source: <u>Acorn</u>

New Homes Indicator

© CACI Limited 2002 – 2024 © Royal Mail Group Ltd. 2024

Paycheck

© CACI Limited 1996 - 2024

Source: Office for National Statistics licensed under the Open Government Licence v.3.0.

Source: Living Costs and Food survey (LCF), previously known as the Expenditure and Food Survey (EFS), conducted by the Office for National Statistics. The analyses in this report are carried out by CACI and those who carried out the original collection and analysis of the data bear no responsibility for their further analysis or interpretation.

Source: Ocean Source: Acorn

Source: Population Estimates and Projections

Source: StreetValue



Paycheck Disposable Income

© CACI Limited 2023

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0. Source: Scottish Government, www.gov.uk, www.gov.uk, www.nidirect.gov.uk, http://www.gov.uk/hca, Family and Childcare Trust, Scottish Water

Source: 2021 UK Census

Source: Population Estimates and Projections

Source: <u>Paycheck</u> Source: <u>Ocean</u> Source: <u>StreetValue</u>

Paycheck Equivalised Income

© CACI Limited 2006 - 2023

Source: Paycheck

Paycheck Lifestage Income

© CACI Limited 2012 -2023

Source: Paycheck

People UK

© CACI Limited 2008 - 2020

Retail Acorn

© CACI Limited 2015-2020

SocialScene Acorn

©CACI Limited 1979 - 2020

Source: Acorn

StreetValue

© CACI Limited 1998 – 2024

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

Adapted from data from the Office for National Statistics licensed under the Open Government Licence v.3.0.

Source acknowledgement: Contains data compiled by Registers of Scotland. For further information, please contact data@ros.gov.uk.

Source: <u>CACI Postcode Geography</u>

Source: Population Estimates and Projections



Source: <u>Ocean</u> Source: <u>Acorn</u>

Wellbeing Acorn

©CACI Limited 2013 - 2024

Source: Acorn

Workforce Acorn

© CACI Limited 1979 - 2020

Source: Acorn



Classifications: Resources

Acorn Indicators: Acorn Data Measure

© CACI Limited 2014 - 2021

Acorn Indicators: High Rise and Mid Rise Buildings

© CACI Limited 2014 - 2022

Acorn Knowledge

© CACI Limited 2016-2024

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

Source: Crime Survey, NESS

Source: The British Population Survey © Datatalk Research Ltd

Source: 2021 UK Census

Source: <u>Acorn</u> Source: <u>Ocean</u> Source: Paycheck

Source: <u>Population Estimates and Projections</u> Source: <u>Expenditure Estimates and Projections</u>

Source: <u>Up to Date Demographics</u>

Understanding Society is an initiative funded by the Economic and Social Research Council and various Government Departments, with scientific leadership by the Institute for Social and Economic Research, University of Essex, and survey delivery by NatCen Social Research and Kantar Public. The research data are distributed by the UK Data Service.



Lifestyle

Ocean

© CACI Limited 1998 - 2024

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

Source: Land Registry, NROSH, ONSPD, EPC

Contains data compiled by Registers of Scotland. For further information, please contact data@ros.gov.uk

Understanding Society is an initiative funded by the Economic and Social Research Council and various Government Departments, with scientific leadership by the Institute for Social and Economic Research, University of Essex, and survey delivery by NatCen Social Research and Kantar Public. The research data are distributed by the UK Data Service.

Source: Population Estimates and Projections

Source: <u>Paycheck</u> Source: <u>Streetvalue</u> Source: <u>Acorn</u> Source: <u>YouGov</u>

TGI Survey

Target Group Index © Kantar Media UK 2024

YouGov

Copyright © 2024 YouGov PLC. All Rights Reserved.



Population Estimates and Projections

Irish Population Estimates and Projections

© CACI Limited 2008-2022 Source: Central Statistics Office

Population and Household Estimates and Projections

© CACI Limited 1985 - 2024

© Crown Copyright 2024

© Glenigan 2023

Adapted from data from the ONS and NRS licensed under the Open Government Licence v.3.0.

Source: Northern Ireland Neighbourhood Statistics. Website: www.nisra.gov.uk/ninis

Source: Postcode Address File

Source: StatsWales

Source: CLG Household projections

Up to Date Demographics

© CACI Limited 2003 - 2023

Sources: Acorn, Labour Force Survey, Annual Population Survey, English Housing Survey, Family

Spending, 2021 Census

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.



Expenditure Estimates and Projections

Expenditure Estimates and Projections

© CACI Limited 2001 - 2024

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

Source: Visitbritain, Visitengland, www.economy-ni.gov.uk/, www.tourismni.com, GLA, 2021 Census, BRES, Consumer Trends

Source: Living Costs and Food survey (LCF), previously known as the Expenditure and Food Survey (EFS), conducted by the Office for National Statistics. The analyses in this report are carried out by CACI and those who carried out the original collection and analysis of the data bear no responsibility for their further analysis or interpretation.

Source: Acorn

Source: Population Estimates and Projections

Source: Paycheck

Irish Expenditure Estimates and Projections

© CACI Limited 2006 – 2022

Source: Central Statistics Office

Source: Oxford Economics



Census & National Statistics

Benefits Data

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0. © Crown Copyright 2016.

Source: DWP, 2016.

Census 2021

Including:

Output Area Boundaries

Ward Boundaries

District/Council Area Boundaries

County/Unitary Authority Boundaries

Region Boundaries

Lower Layer Super Output Area (LSOA)/Data Zone Boundaries

Middle Layer Super Output Area (MSOA) Boundaries

Crown copyright 2023.

Source: Office for National Statistics licensed under the Open Government Licence v.3.0.

© Crown Copyright. Data supplied by National Records of Scotland.

Source: NISRA: Website: www.nisra.gov.uk

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2021

Crime Survey for England and Wales

© CACI Limited 2011 – 2023

Source: British Crime Survey 2020/21 Home Office Analysis undertaken by CACI Limited © CACI Ltd

Dwelling Stock by Council Tax Band

Source: Neighbourhood Statistics, 2011. Valuation Office Agency (VOA), Office of the Deputy Prime

Minister (ODPM), Communities and Local Government (CLG).

© Crown Copyright 2011

Distributed under the Open Government Licence.

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0

European Geography

©Michael Bauer Research GmbH, Nürnberg, Germany

* Individual countries may have additional terms.

Indices of Deprivation

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

© Crown Copyright 2018.

Source: www.communities.gov.uk (for England) Source: www.scotland.gov.uk (for Scotland)



Source: www.wales.gov.uk (for Wales)

Source: www.nisra.gov.uk (for Northern Ireland)

Irish Census 2016

Source: Central Statistics Office © CSO 2016

Jobseekers Allowance Claimants

Source: Office for National Statistics Nomis: www.nomisweb.co.uk

Out of Work Benefit Claimants

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0. © Crown Copyright 2015.

Source: DWP, 2015.

Rural-Urban Classification

Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2013



Postcode & Address Geographies

AMD

Including: AMD Postcode Points, UK AMD Postcode Points Plus, UK

© Crown copyright and database rights 2024 OS 100020577 Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2024 Contains Royal Mail data © Crown copyright and database right 2024

Capita

Eircode®: subject to Capita PLC, Eircode and the Irish Government copyright protection

ONS Postcode Directory (ONSPD) (GB)

© Crown copyright 2024 Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2024 Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2024

Ordnance Survey AddressBase Datasets

© Crown copyright and database rights 2024
Ordnance Survey 100017816 / 100020577
© Local Government Information House Limited copyright and database rights 2024.
This product contains data created and maintained by Scottish Local Government.

Ordnance Survey Code-Point

Including:

Ordnance Survey Code-Point with Polygons

© Crown copyright and database rights 2022 OS 100020577 Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2024 Contains Royal Mail data © Crown copyright and database right 2024

Ordnance Survey Ireland (Republic)

© Copyright 2019 All rights reserved by Ordnance Survey Ireland

OS Code-Point Open

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2024 Contains Royal Mail data © Royal Mail copyright and database right 2024 Contains National Statistics data © Crown Copyright and database right 2024



<u>OSNI</u>

LPS/OSNI Data Ó Crown Copyright and database right 2024 DLCA10075

OS Open Data

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2024

Postcode Address File (PAF)

© Royal Mail Group Ltd. 2024

Postcode Geography

© CACI Limited 1979 -2024

UK Named Areas

© CACI Limited 2019 - 2022

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2022 Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2022 Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0

Source: Office for National Statistics Source: National Records of Scotland

Source: Northern Ireland Statistical Research Agency

Source: Ordnance Survey

Source: Ordnance Survey Northern Ireland

Source: National Public Transport Gazetteer (NPTG), National Public Transport Access Nodes (NaPTAN),

Department for Transport



Administrative and Census Geographies

Administrative and Census Geographies

Including:

Output Areas

Electoral Wards and Divisions

Lower Layer Super Output Area (LSOA)

Middle Layer Super Output Area (MSOA)

Districts and Unitary Authorities

Counties and Unitary Authorities

Parliamentary Constituencies (Devolved)

Parliamentary Constituencies (Westminster)

Regions (formerly Government Office Regions)

NUTS Boundaries

Countries

© CACI Limited 2010 -2022

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2021 Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2021

ONS Major Towns and Cities

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0 Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2015 Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2015 Source: Office for National Statistics

OS Boundary Line Wards

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2024 Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0

Westminster Parliamentary Constituencies

Contains Ordnance Survey data ©

Crown copyright and database right 2024

Contains National Statistics data ©

Crown copyright and database right 2024

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0

© Crown Copyright 2024

Source: www.nisra.gov.uk

Welsh Assembly Constituencies

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2024. Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.



Mapping Backcloths & Drive Time Networks

© Automobile Association Developments Limited 2019. All rights reserved. Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2019.

Buildings (OS OpenMap – Local)

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2014

Detailed Mapping Data

The following copyright notices are required for use on any packaging, CD labelling, accompanying materials, system start-up screens and sub-pages:

Data for North America (USA and Canada) & Middle East © 2024 HERE All rights reserved.

Data for Europe

©199X-2024 HERE All rights reserved.

Note: 199X is the first year the region of the database as issue was released. The appropriate dates to use in place of 199X are:

Austria ©1996

Belgium ©1995

Benelux ©1993

Central Europe ©1993

Denmark ©1997

France ©1993

Germany ©1993

Great Britain ©1993

Italy ©1994

Luxembourg ©1996

Mediterranean Coast ©1993

Spain ©1997

Sweden ©1994

Switzerland ©1996

The Netherlands ©1993

The following Third Party Notices need to be added for the relevant countries / territories:

Australia:

Copyright. Based on data provided under license from PSMA Australia Limited (www.psma.com.au).

Austria:

© Bundesamt für Eich- und Vermessungswesen



Croatia, Cyprus, Estonia, Latvia, Lithuania, Moldova, Poland, Slovenia, Ukraine:

© EuroGeographics

France:

Source: © IGN 2009 - BD TOPO ®

Germany:

Die Grundlagendaten wurden mit Genehmigung der zuständigen Behörden entnommen

Great Britain:

Based upon Crown Copyright material.

Greece:

Copyright Geomatics Ltd.

Hungary:

Copyright © 2003; Top-Map Ltd.

Italy:

La Banca Dati Italiana è stata prodotta usando quale riferimento anche cartografia numerica ed al tratto prodotta e fornita dalla Regione Toscana.

Norway:

Copyright © 2000; Norwegian Mapping Authority

Portugal:

Source: IgeoE - Portugal

Spain:

Información geográfica propiedad del CNIG

Sweden:

Based upon electronic data 2 National Land Survey Sweden.

Switzerland:

Topografische Grundlage: 2 Bundesamt für Landestopographie.

Europa Technologies (Global Insight and CRESTA)

Note: Global Insight is Backcloth only

© 2024 Europa Technologies Ltd. All rights reserved.

CRESTA:

© 2023 Europa Technologies Ltd. & Michael Bauer International GmbH. All rights reserved.

Google Maps

Map terms:

http://maps.google.com/help/terms maps.html

Legal Notices:

https://policies.google.com/terms

INRIX

Note: Drivetimes only



Copyright 2024 INRIX, Inc.

Map Backcloth & Drivetimes and Speed Profiles

Data Source © 2006-2024 TomTom

Additional specific copyright notices and terms apply to third party content included in the TomTom map data as set out under https://www.tomtom.com/en_gb/thirdpartyproductterms/terms/

Ordnance Survey

© Crown copyright and database rights 2024 Ordnance Survey 100020577

Ordnance Survey Terrain 5

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2024

OS Points of Interest

This product includes data licences from PointX © Database rights and copyrights 2024 Ordnance Survey © Crown copyright 2024 all rights reserved. Licence number 100034829

Property and Planning

BDS Major Housing Schemes

© 2022 BDS Marketing Research (QMJ) Ltd

Green Belt England

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0

Land Registry - Housing Transactions

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0 Data produced by Land Registry © Crown copyright 2017

Valuation Office Agency

© CACI Limited 2016 - 2020

Contains information provided by the Valuation Office Agency under the Open Government Licence v3.0



Environmental

ESG (Environmental, Social and Corporate Governance)

© CACI Limited 2023

Source: Ocean

Copyright © 2023 YouGov PLC. All Rights Reserved.

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0

Flood Risk Postcodes

Source: Environment Agency

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0



Retail, Business & Leisure

Bowling Alleys

© CACI Limited 2013 - 2023

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2023 Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2023

Cinemas

© CACI Limited 2013 - 2023

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2023 Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2023 Contains information obtained via the Cinema Theatre Association with permission

CGA Licensed Premises

Source CGA Strategy Outlet Index November 2021 Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2017 Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2017

C-Score

© CACI Limited 1984 – 2020

Source: Acorn

Source: Population Estimates and Projections

Source: Census 2021 Source: Paycheck

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.

Source: National Public Transport Access Node (NaPTAN) database

Source: Transport for London

© Copyright, London Underground Limited 2018

Source: Living Costs and Food survey (LCF), previously known as the Expenditure and Food Survey (EFS), conducted by the Office for National Statistics. The analyses in this report are carried out by CACI and those who carried out the original collection and analysis of the data bear no responsibility for their further analysis or interpretation.

Source: Visitbritain, Visitengland, www.economy-ni.gov.uk/, wwwtourismni.com, GLA, BRES, ConsumerTrends, Oxford Economics

Companies House Registered Offices

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0



Food Standards Agency Establishments

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

© Crown Copyright 2018

Source: Food Standards Agency, 2022-06

Grocery Footprint

© CACI Limited 2006 - 2024

Copyright 2023. All rights reserved. The Local Data Company Ltd.

Grocery List

© CACI Ltd 2015- 2022 Source: BDS 2018

Copyright 2023. All rights reserved. The Local Data Company Ltd.

Leisure Attractions

Source: © British Tourist Authority 2016

Leisure Footprint

© CACI Limited 1985 - 2024

© Crown Copyright 2014/2016

Adapted from data from the ONS and NRS licensed under the Open Government Licence v.3.0.

Source: Northern Ireland Neighbourhood Statistics. Website: www.nisra.gov.uk/ninis

Source: StatsWales

Source: CLG Household projections Data Source © 2006-2023 TomTom

Copyright 2023. All rights reserved. The Local Data Company Ltd.

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

Source: Traveline UK 2014 and Transport Direct 2014

Contains information of Network Rail Infrastructure Limited licenced under Network Rail Terms and

Conditions

Local Data Company

Copyright 2024. All rights reserved. The Local Data Company Ltd.

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2024 Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2024

Local Footprint

© CACI Limited 2014 - 2024

Data Source © 2021 TomTom

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2024

Contains Royal Mail data © Royal Mail copyright and database right 2024

Copyright 2023. All rights reserved. The Local Data Company Ltd.

Source: NaPTAN Open Data, Department for Transport.



Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0

Place Settings

© CACI Limited 2008 - 2020 Source CGA Strategy Outlet Index November 2017

Retail Footprint Ireland

© CACI Limited 2005 - 2020

Source: Irish Expenditure Estimates and Projections

Retail Footprint Europe

© CACI Limited 2007-2024

© Michael Bauer Research GmbH, Further Strasse 27, 90429 Nurnberg

Contains data obtained under the ETALAB open data licence from INSEE – original data downloaded from https://www.insee.fr/fr/statistiques/6543200, last updated 20th October 2022 and from INSEE-IGN – original data downloaded from https://geoservices.ign.fr/contoursiris, last updated on 12th July 2023.

Location Dynamics:

Centre Dynamics

© CACI Limited 2024
Source: Retail Footprint
Source: Local Data Company

Centre Health

© CACI Limited 2012 - 2023

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

Source: Valuation Office Source: Retail Footprint

Source: <u>Jobseekers Allowance Claimant Counts</u> Source: <u>Expenditure Estimates and Projections</u> Source: <u>Population Estimates and Projections</u>

Source: <u>Equivalised Paycheck</u> Source: <u>Up to Date Demographics</u>

Source: Provision

Centre Futures

© Copyright CACI Limited 2004-2024

Source: Retail Footprint

Expenditure Estimates



© CACI Limited 2001 - 2023

Source: <u>Expenditure Estimates and Projections</u>

Retail Footprint

© CACI Limited 1984 - 2024

Source: Expenditure Estimates and Projections

Retail Parks Database

© CACI Limited 2011 - 2020 Source: <u>Retail Footprint</u>

Retail Pitch

© CACI Limited 2012 - 2020 Source: <u>Retail Footprint</u>

Shopping Centres Database

© CACI Limited 2011 - 2020 Source: <u>Retail Footprint</u>

Worker counts by postcode

© CACI Limited 2023 - 2024

© 2024 Market Location. All rights reserved



Financial

Current Account and Savings Database

© CACI Limited 1996 - 2020

Financial Centre Health

© CACI Limited 2011 - 2020 Source: <u>Financial Footprint</u> Source: <u>Jobseekers Allowance</u>

Source: Population Estimates and Projections

Source: Paycheck

Financial Footprint

Including:

Financial Centres

© CACI Limited 2007 - 2022

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2018 Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2018

Financial Pitch

© CACI Limited 2011 - 2020

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2018 Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2018

Mortgage Applications Reporting Service

© CACI Limited 2006 – 2022

Mortgage Market Database

© CACI Limited 1991 – 2020

Retail Financial Branches

© CACI Limited 2010 – 2021

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2021 Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2021

Unsecured Personal Loans Database

© CACI Limited 2006 - 2020

Weekly Savings Flows

© CACI Limited 2009 - 2020



Weekly Unsecured Personal Loans

© CACI Limited 2006 – 2020



Health

Care Services

©CACI Limited 2010 - 2020

England: Copyright © (2018) Care Quality Commission (CQC)

Scotland: © Care Inspectorate for Scotland 2018

Wales: © CSSIW - Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales 2018 Northern Ireland: © Regulation and Quality Improvement Authority 2018

Dentists

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0

Source: NHS Digital

GP Surgeries

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0 Source: NHS Digital

Hospitals

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0 Source: NHS Digital

NHS Commissioning Organisations

Including:

Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCG) (NHS England)
Area Teams (NHS England)
Commissioning Regions (NHS England)
Community Health Partnerships (CHP) (NHS Scotland)
Local Commissioning Groups (LCG) (NHS Northern Ireland)
Local Health Boards (LHB) (NHS Wales)

© CACI Limited 2013 - 2022

Copyright © 2022, Re-used with the permission of the Health and Social Care Information Centre. All rights reserved.

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2022 Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2022

NHS England Clinical Senates

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0 Source: NHS Digital

Opticians

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0. Source: NHS Digital



Pharmacies

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0 Source: NHS Digital



Education & Services

Ambulance Service Boundaries

© CACI Limited 2013 -2020

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

Broadband

© Ofcom 2022

Source: Connected Nations Report 2022

Licence terms: https://www.ofcom.org.uk/research-and-data/multi-sector-research/infrastructure-

research/connected-nations-2017/data-downloads/terms-of-use

Crime Data

Source: DATA.POLICE 2018

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

Fire and Rescue Service Boundaries

© CACI Limited 2013 - 2020

Source: Office for National Statistics

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2015 Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2015

Nurseries

© CACI Limited 2013 - 2023

Source: Ofsted; Care Inspectorate Scotland; Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales; Family

Support NI

Distributed under the Open Government Licence

Police Forces

© CACI Limited 2013 - 2020

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

Prisons

Sources: Ministry of Justice, Department of Justice © Crown copyright 2015 Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

© Scottish Prison Service 2015

Public Libraries

Source: Collections Trust

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.



Schools

© CACI Limited 2011 – 2023 Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0 © Crown Copyright 2023. Distributed under the Open Government Licence

Water Boundaries

© CACI Limited 2004-2020



Transport

Car Parks (DfT)

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

Source: Department for Transport

London Congestion Charge Zone

© CACI Limited 2014-2020 Derived from Transport for London Mapping © Transport for London 2014

London DLR Passenger Counts

© Transport for London 2014-2020

London Fare Zones

© CACI Limited 2013 - 2020 Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

London Underground Passenger Counts

Source: Transport for London

© Copyright, London Underground Limited, 2018

Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL)

© CACI Limited 2008-2020

Source: National Public Transport data Repository and NaPTAN Open Data

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0

Public Transport Network

© CACI Limited 2008-2020

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

Source: Traveline UK 2014 and Transport Direct 2014

Contains information of Network Rail Infrastructure Limited licenced under Network Rail Terms and

Conditions

Rail Station Usage

© CACI Limited 2013 - 2020

Source: © Copyright 2014 Office of Rail Regulation

Source: National Public Transport Access Node (NaPTAN) database

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0

Road Traffic

Source - GB National Road Traffic Survey, DfT



Road Traffic Northern Ireland

Source: Traffic and Travel Information 2012: Department for Regional Development

TfL Flow Data

Powered by TfL Open Data Contains OS data © Crown copyright and database rights 2016 <u>TfL Data Feeds Licence Terms</u>



Media

BARB TV Areas

Source: Broadcasters' Audience Research Board Ltd (BARB) 2022

ISBA TV Areas

Source: Incorporated Society of British Advertisers 1986

Newspaper Boundaries

© CACI Limited 1996- 2022 Source: Jicreg 2021

Radio Boundaries

© CACI Limited 1993-2023

© Radio Joint Audience Research (RAJAR) 2022



Mobile app data

<u>Azira</u>

Azira LLC © 2024

Digital Envoy

©2024, Digital Envoy. All Rights Reserved

Transactional spend data

Transactional spend reports

© CACI Limited 2020-2024 Copyright Sports Loyalty Card Limited 2024. All Rights Reserved

Brand Dimensions

© CACI Limited 2023-2024

